OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC DISTRICT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE 5/29/7S
BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC
roposed DEC
Proposec NSL XXX
DICK STAMETS Proposed SVD
— Proposed WFX
’ Proposed PMX
Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated
for the ©! Paso Netural Gas Company Atlantic C #17 B-25-3IN-10W

Operator
anc my recommencations are as follows:

Olease hold this appl?

Lease and Well No.

cation un+til! %}

Unit, S-I-R

Paso makes up the'r mind (7}

- Vou recelved the ann'icetion earlier - also my recommendation to arorove ‘t.
—D Now, “he

latest rumo- is tha* thev may wish to move the well again.

Yours very truly,
;
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